
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP #18-OO8O.5

FOR: CHATHAM COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT STRATEGIC PLANNING
PROCESS SERVICES

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLO\ryING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Question: Has there been a study done of statisticsidemographics of the area?

Response: Please see attached report from2017.

2. Question: 'Who will be the Project Manager?
Response: Chief of Police Jeffery M. Hadley will be the Project Manager

3. Question: V/hen is your estimated start date and completion date?
Response: V/e estimate to start in mid to late September and would like a final plan in
early 2019.

4. Question: V/hat is the population?
Response: 90,000 - 100,000.

5. Question: Is there a current management audit?
Response: No, the department is new and we will want this done as part of the strategic
planning process.

6. Question: What is the current average experience?
Response: Well above five (5) years plus many new recruits to mold. There is a good

mix of experience levels.

7. Question: Which Police Academy do you send your recruits to?
Response: Georgia Public Safety Training Center.

8, Question: Do you pay to send your recruits to training?
Response: Yes.

9. Question: Are youunionized?
Response: No.



PROPOSAL DUE DATE \ryILL REMAIN 5:00PM'
AUGUST 23,2018

T MÄKIN(I TIIII, NF',CT',SSARY CHAN(ìRS

August 3.2018
DATE

MARGARET H. YNER
PURCHASING DIRECTOR

CHATHAM COUNTY


